
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 2/13/2014 11:02:57 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: random thought 

Because of snow? 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" 
Date:02/13/2014 11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Prosper, Terrie D." 
Subject: RE: random thought 

Not really a darn it, hooray for you!! 

My brother in Atlanta has been home for 2 days. 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [maiito:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 10:59 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: random thought 

Darn it, I'm working from home today. 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" 
Date:02/13/2014 10:56 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Prosper, Terrie D." 
Subject: random thought 

Chance for lunch today? I'm coming over for the NASA workshop. 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


